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{ DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED 2 ORIGINAL SITE
_GOoD __RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE__
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOQWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Coustructed ¢. 1835, the Alexander House, located near Scott, Arkansas,
is a one-and-one-half-storey structure constructed of solid, hand-hewn
cypress leogs and sheathed in narrow white clapboard. The house is

rectangular in shape, with one-storey additions on the rear elevation.

The Alexander House is topped by a gable roof from which extend three
dormers on the facade and one on the rear elevation. Double-hung windows
feature simple surrounds and are flanked by shutters. '

The facade is well-balanced in its spacing of dormers and windows. &
large gabled dormer with paired windows extends from the roof in the
center of the facade. This dormer is flanked by two small, flat-roofed
dermers. All three dormers are covered in wide clapboard. In the center
of the facade is a one-storey, flat-roofed porch. This porch is supported
by four square, wooden columns with Doric capitals. Pilasters resembling
the columns flank the centered entry. The entry features double dcors
flanked by sidelights and topped by a fanlight in a webb—like pattern.

A large dormer projects from the rear elevation. This dormer features
a gable roof and two double~hung windows. One-storey additions to

the rear are also covered in narrow clapkoard and utilize the same
features as the main body of the house, such as Doric-capital pilasters.

The interior plan of the Alexander House includes center halls, upstairs
and dewnstairs, connected by a2 single-flight stairway. Two rooms are
on each side of each hallway, upstairs and downstairs. The stairway
features a square newel-post and turned balusters. Iinterior door and
window trim is heavily molded and features corner blocks.

Originally the Alexander House featured a porch which spanned the width
of the facade., This porch was supported by delicate, turned posts.
Priox to 1910, the roof of the house supported only two large dormers,
one on the facade and one on the rear.

In 191C the kitchen and dining room,which were connected to the house by

a walkway, burned. Also destroyed in this fire was a sleeping porch on
the south elevation. The fire brought about a remodeling of the house.
The two small dormers were added, and the porch on the facade was changed.
additions were made onto the, reaxr elevation. Alsc during the remodeling,
the architect in charge changed the plain, double front entry to the
elaborate present entry having sidelights and fanlight.” The interior
walls and floors of the main body of the house retain the original hand-
hewn logs; however the covering over these logs has recently been changed.
The o0ld coverings were removed, and wood--grain pansling now covers most
of the walls, and hardwood covers the Floors.

The Alexander House remains in excellent condition and is carefully main-
tained by the present owners. Resting on its original site, the Alexander
House is a significant local landmark.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Alexander BHouse is a one-and-one-half storey structure constructed
of hand-hswn cypress logs. The house is sheathed in white clapboard

and features a gable roof, from which extend three dormers on the facade
and one on the rear elevation. The symmetrical facade is marked by a
centered one-storey flat-roofed porch. The original part of the house
consists of a wide center-hall flanked by two rooms on each side, this

same arrangement for both the upstairs and downstairs.

It is architecturally

significant as representative of a gracious soatherxn country home.

Constructed ¢. 1835, the house stands near the commanity of Scott, Arkansas,
The house was constructed
by Chester Ashley, who was one of the most important men in the history
of Arkansas. Ashley was a landowner, a widely known lawyer and a United

about twelve miles southeast of Lititle Rock.

States Senator from Arkansas, 18B44-1848.

Scott and maintained the house as his country home.
the estate was called "Ashley Mill Plantation.”

with the house is an important aspect of its significance.

He owned much of the land in
For many years
Ashlev’s association

Chester Ashley was one of the most important figures in the history of
Arkansas. Born in Amherst, Massachusetts,on June 1, 1791, Ashely grew
up in Hudson, Wew York. He graduated from Williams College in 1813 and
attended Litchfield Law School. 2Ashley completed law studies in _the .
office of Elisha Williams at Hudson, Wew York. -

At the age of twentv-seven, Chester Ashley moved to.Edwardsville, Illinois,
and set up & law office, From Illinois he moved to St. Louis, wherxe he

met William Russell, a well-known land speculator.

In 1819 Ashley moved

to Little Rock. He soon became inveolved in land -litigation involving
the capitol's being woved from Arkansas Post to Little Rock,
Ashley is often referred to as the "father of Little Roeck,” due to the
fact that he acquired the title to much of the land on which the town was
built. He also advised his clients_in both Arkansas and Missouri to

their financial advantage and was known as the best lawyer in either state.

In the process he became a very wealthy. man.

Chesterx

For a few year: Bshley was in a law partnership with Robert Crittenden,
Secretary of the Territory of Arkansas. BAshley became one of the most
prominent and influential membzrs of the Bar in the Territory of Arkansas.
In 1844 he was elected to the United States Senate, where he became
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chairman of a judiciary committee. He was reeleacted to the Senate 1n
1846 and served until his death on April 29, 1848.

After the death of aAshley, the Ashely Plantation charged hands many
times hefore it was taken over by Watt Worthen,who owned it for about
teh years. Arthur Lee Alexancer was the next owner, taklng possession
of the property in 1808

Arthur ILee Alexander was born in Ashwville, North Carclina, on Decenbar 27,
1867. His ancestors, the Davidsons, came from England in 1663. The
Davidsons were given land-grants in payment for fighting in the Revolutionary
War. Davidson County, North Carolina, and Davidson College in North

Carolina are named for the sams family.

Arthuer L. Alexander came to Arkansas in 1889 with three Alexander cousins,
Charles, James and Dave. They set-led twelve niles southeast of Little
Rock at Scott. For several years Arthur L. Alexander was a bookkeeper

on the Fred Brycon Plantation.

On Noveaber 10, 1897, Arthur Lee Alexander married Otelia George, vho was
born =zt Reads Landing, Arkansas. Like her husbhand, Otelia Alexander

came frcm a distinguished linsage. The George family came from Germany
in 1785, The fanily were wealthy merchants in Germany and, upon theix
settlement in Little Rock in 1833, again became successful businessmen.

Strongly encouraged by his wife, Arthur Alexander purchased the Ashley
Mill Pliantation and took possession the first week of December, 1893,

It was through the unigue verkal persuasiveness of Qtelia Alexander that
the purchase was brought about. At the time of the purchase Arthur
Alexander had only $100 in cash.

r

Otelia Rlexander was a woman of driving energy. In addition to raising

a family of five children, she was involved in many constructive activities.
Her work on the Penitentiary Eoaré led to her appointment to the National
Board of Priscn Workers. She organized the Woman's Exchange of Little

Rock, vhich was supported by the Catholic Church of the Diccese of Arkansas.
This organization formed a means for the elderly and underpriviledged

to market their goods. For two years Mrs. Alexander served on the staff

of the Arkansas Gazette.

Arthur Lee Alexander ran a cypress mill, grrew cotbton and raised livestock.
Ie was a man of great drive and guickly achieved national prominence
as an innovator of new farming ideas. He was imbued with the desire to
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improve the condition of those who worked for and with him. At the time
he took control of his plantation,. the commissary system was a widely
accepted practice. Alexander is reported to have been the first planta—
tion owner in Arkansas tc do away with this system. This provided for
a much more stable local economy.

Arthur L. Alexander was responsible for the formation of the Scott

Cotton Growers Association, the first cotton co-operative association
formed in the United States. Alexander's progressive and scientific
farming methods brought spectacular results. Many officials of the United
States Department of Agriculture came to Scott to study his methods.

Arthur Lee Alexander died December 7, 1938, in Scott. The eldest of
the five Alexander children now resides in the house and farms the
plantation. This son, William George Alexander, was born Decmeber 13,
1898. Before assuming his farming career, he was appointed to and
attended the United States Maval Academy at Annapolis, Maryland.

Thus, the historic Alexander House is representative of The history of
two men whose contributions ranged from local to national significance.
Ashely's activities ranged from Little Rock landowner to United States
Senator. Alexander was both community leader and agricultural innovator
on a nation-wide scale.

And, on top of this historical importance, the Alexander House has its
own architectural significance. Resting among the trees on beautifully
landscaped grounds, the Alexander House is the epitome of gracious
Southern living.
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